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TO: Salt Lake City Council DATE: July 7, 2008
Jill Remington-Love, Chair

FROM: Steve Fawcett / u/'“w-

Interim Director
Management Services Department

SUBJECT: City Council approval of appointment of Christine Meeker as Salt Lake
City Recorder

STAFF CONTACT: Steve Fawcett, 535-6399
DOCUMENT TYPE: None

RECOMMENDATION: That the City Council, pursuant to Utah code Annotated
sections 10-3b-202 and 10-3-1105(2)(g) that gives the Mayor the authority to appoint a
City Recorder, subject to City Council approval, approve the appointment of Christine
Meeker as the City Recorder for Salt Lake City Corporation.

BUDGET IMPACT: None

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION: Christine Meeker has over twenty-seven years in
Municipal government. For the last seventeen years she has performed admirably as the
Chief Deputy City Recorder. She has accomplished much in her tenure with the City.

She is a Certified Municipal Clerk and has attained the Master Municipal Clerk (MMC)
credential. She is very active in municipal clerk associations in Utah and the United
States.

Christine’s resume’ is attached for your review.

PUBLIC PROCESS: Not applicable




